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SANTA FE COUNTY
IFB#2017-0149-PW/MM
COUNTY ROAD 54 (LOS PINOS ROAD) DRAINAGE
AND ROAD IMPROVEMENTS
ADDENDUM #6
Dear Proponents,
This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately. It shall be the responsibility of
interested bidders to adhere to any changes or revisions to the IFB as identified in this Addendum
No. 6. This documentation shall become permanent and made part of the departmental files.
Question# 1-

Please clarify sheet 13 of drawings, box culvert barrels 4 @ 40'/each are
usually cast at a foundry with square ends not on skew. Does contractor cut
barrel ends or build skewed ends? If yes, please provide drawings showing
specifications and connections for wing walls, head walls, cut-off walls,
parapets and apron/footings?

Answer# 1-

Manufacturer will build precast square ends, but strike off the green
concrete so that the contractor only has to cut off the reinforcement. See
details on sheets 15 thru 17 for details of wing walls, head walls, etc.

Question# 2-

Please clarify, does line item 511030 Structural Concrete Class AA pertain to
wing walls, head walls, cut-off walls, parapets and apron/footings only? Or
does it also include 511031 Reinforced Concrete Box culverts 10' concrete?

Answer# 2-

The 185 CY includes the wing walls, head walls, cut-off walls, parapets
and apron/footings. The boxes are paid for by the linear foot.

Question# 3-

Please clarify, does line item 540060 Reinforcing Bars Grade 60 include bars
for item 511031 Reinforced Concrete Box Culvert 10'?
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Answer# 3-

The quantity for the Reinforcing Bars Grade 60 does not include the
Reinforced Concrete Box Culvert. It does include the reinforcing needed
for the metal barrier post footings.

Question# 4-

How does contractor address CBC barrel ends side by side each other,
upstream, so as not to allow water and materials flowing between all of them?
Bulk head or head wall?

Answer# 4-

Fill the gap between boxes with grout per Special Provision Section 511-F
Precast Concrete Box Culvert in the contract documents.

Question# 5-

Are all concrete walls that are backfilled waterproofed first and do any
concrete joints get filled with non shrink grout?

Answer# 5-

See Special Provision Section 511-F Precast Concrete Box Culvert in the
contract documents for joint sealant requirements. No waterproofing is
required.

Please add this Addendum No. 6 to the original bid documents and refer to bid documents, hereto
as such. This and all subsequent addenda will become part of any resulting contract documents
and have effects as if original issued. All other unaffected sections will have their original
interpretation and remain in full force and effect. Responders are reminded that any questions or
need for clarification must be addressed to Maricela Martinez, Senior Procurement Specialist at
mcmartinez@santafecountynm.gov.

2

